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COATALOGIC

Date: November 7th, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: U4G0060
Original Grant Date: June 22nd, 2012
Applicant: Datalogic ADC S.r.L.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: U4G0060, originally granted
on 06/22/2012.

The major change filed under this application is the integration of the DE2011 barcode
reader module, equivalent to the current modules also used on the SKORPIOX3 mobile
computer.

The module is fully compatible with the existing hardware of the SKORPIOX3 product
and it will be used alternatively to the other modules already tested under the original
Grant.

Sincerely Yours,
Ruggero Cacioppo
Quality & Reliability MGR- Europe
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